AGENDA

TO: Township of Brick Zoning Board of Adjustment
FROM: Pamela O’Neill, Secretary
MEETING DATE: February 5, 2020

Township of Brick Zoning Board of Adjustment meetings are held at the Municipal Town Hall,
401 Chambers Bridge Road at 7pm.

1. Call Meeting to order

2. Salute to the flag

3. Open Public Meetings Act Notice
4. Roll call

5. Appointment of New Chairman
6. Vouchers

7. New Business:
BA-3169 VS Enterprise, LLC
Block 383.25, Lot 55
Wisteria drive
Bulk Variance
Deemed Complete: 11/19/19
120 days: 3/18/2020

BA-3168 Nancy and Robert Swift
Block 17.01, Lot 6
514 Broad Ave.
Bulk Variance
Deemed Complete: 11/5/19
120 Days: 3/4/2020



BA-3172 Patricia Eichholz

Block 44.04, Lot 13

207 Valhalla Drive

Bulk Variance

Deemed Complete: 11/22/19
120 Days: 3/21/2020

BA-3068 Tom Tahan and Debbie Passenti
Block 211.29, Lot 14
Bulk Variance
Deemed Complete: 11/22/19
120 Days: 3/21/2020

8. Adjournment

Formal action may be taken at this meeting.

Pamela O’Neill, Secretary/Clerk
Planning Board/Board of Adjustment




